From:

To:
Sent: 6/24/2021 3:41:15 PM
Subject: RE: project list

- Project List

Order Number Description

(E470) - PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID

(08W) - PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN RANCHE

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 1.1

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.1

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.2

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.3

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.4

08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.5

(08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 3.6

(08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH1

(08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH2

(08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH3

(08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH4

(08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

(08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2

(08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1
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(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6

H1.1

(08W) - CWSP - WYANDOTTE

(08W) - CWSP - WYANDOTTE H1.2

Project Manager

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 15:29
To:
Subject: project list

Please send me a list of all of you projects again so | can be sure | include them all in your PDF and get them all
moved.

. PMP

Schedulini PCA
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